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Frequently Asked Questions
F.A.Q.’s



Q: Can more money be spent than the amount approved in
the question?

A:  No. The Cost of the Referendum Projects cannot exceed the
amount approved by the voters. The amount approved by 
the voters includes a reasonable budget under which to 
complete the work as well as required contingencies to address 
unforeseen conditions and construction issues.

A:  Given increasing construction and industry costs due to material
shortages, shipping and delivery delays, and raw material 
increases we will need to be even more strategic about the 
bidding of these projects.  We cannot increase the budget or 
spend more than the budget that is approved. 

CAN MORE BE SPENT? F.A.Q.



Q: What will happen to the children before, during and after
construction work?

A:  Safety is always a prime concern while work is being done.
Therefore, Construction and renovations will be scheduled so 
that many of the renovations are completed during the summer 
months or other times when students are not in the schools. 
When school is in session, students will be separated from work 
at all times, this way, students can attend classes with minimal 
disruption.

CHILDREN & CONSTRUCTION F.A.Q.



Q: What are the top three risks identified with  
     the proposed plan?  How will we combat them?

A:  Given the current construction and bidding climate, the 
     biggest risks would be budget, material availability and 
     construction schedules.   

A:  Our “mitigation plan” is to be very strategic when it comes 
to bidding.  The more time and flexibility we can provide to the 
contractors, the lower the prices.  The time of year in which 
we bid particular projects can definitely lower prices and not 
limiting the contractors will lower pricing. 

A:  The closer to the summer months that a project is bid – the 
higher the prices because contractors already have their 
summer work lined up; our goal is to bid during off times to 
get a better number of bidders and better costs overall.

TOP RISKS OF PROPOSED PLAN F.A.Q.



Q: What are the top three risks identified with  
     the proposed plan?  How will we combat them?

A:  We have talked to clients about deferring some projects 
where numbers have been outrageous. 

A:  We have pre-ordered materials and equipment prior to a 
project to ensure that there are no delays on that end.  

A:  Given the timing of an October Referendum, there will be 
projects that don’t require a significant amount of design that 
can be put out the first summer, others will be held off so that 
proper design time and alignment with good bidding times 
can be achieved. 

TOP RISKS (CONT’D) F.A.Q.
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Q: Was our Project approved for Debt 
     Service Aid and if so is it as projected?  

A:  The amount projected for Debt Service 
Aid was 34%.

A:  The Department of Education approved 
      33.9% in Debt Service Aid

DEBT SERVICE AID F.A.Q.



Q: Will the improvements save the recurring maintenance costs?

A:  The newly planned Capital Projects work will replace worn 
and deteriorated equipment and devices that are long past 
their useful life.  

A:  Having new equipment will eliminate repair and maintenance 
costs that the District is forced to spend annually.  Each project 
will have a positive affect on the District’s Capital budget in the 
long term.  

OPERATIONAL SAVINGS F.A.Q.



Q: When would the work begin and when will it be completed? 

A:  »The schedule for implementation of the projects will be carefully
reviewed & crafted into a detailed timeline that works best for the 
Little Silver Board of Education.

» Given the timing of a October Referendum, there will be projects that 
don’t require a significant amount of design that can be put out the first 
spring or summer of 2023. 

» Other projects involving design and programming will be held off so 
that proper design time and also alignment with better bidding times 
can be achieved.

» Allowing flexibility of schedule allows us to bid at the most
appropriate times and in turn receive the best pricing for projects. 

PROJECT TIMING F.A.Q.



Q: When and where do I vote?

A:  The Referendum is scheduled for October 6th, 2022

A:  Polls will be open from 6:00 am to 8:00 pm

A:  Polling places are as follows: 
» BOROUGH HALL  [ DISTRICTS 1 & 7 ]

480 Prospect Ave, Little Silver, NJ 07739

» LITTLE SILVER WOMAN’S CLUB [ DISTRICTS 2 & 4 ]
 111 Church St, Little Silver, NJ 07739

» LITTLE SILVER FIRE HOUSE  [ DISTRICTS 3 & 5 ]
 480 Prospect Ave, Little Silver, NJ 07739

» LITTLE SILVER PUBLIC LIBRARY  [ DISTRICT 6 ]
484 Prospect Ave, Little Silver, NJ 07739

WHEN & WHERE DO I VOTE? F.A.Q.



1:  Taking advantage of Debt Service Aid - 
  » The state has approved $12.2MM for improvements 
       associated with this project.

2:  Timing Debt Expiration - 
  » Previous Referendum Debt is expiring and will offset 
   the impact of the cost of these improvements.

3:  Trying to secure reasonable interest rates - 
  » These rates are on the rise.

4:  Making only truly necessary upgrades
  » The facilities audit identified some $22MM in Capital Projects 

Renovations only.  The District wanted to ensure that 
Educational Spaces (the rooms that Directly impact our 
Children) played an equal part in the work being done. 

4 WAYS TO FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY



Q: How can I be further informed about the upcoming Referendum?

A:  The District has discussed this project at various Board Meetings 
during the planning stages and have held public informational 
sessions both via zoom and in person to date.

A:  Visit the district website 
          www.littlesilverschools.org/district\referendum

A:  Attend one of the following informational sessions planned - 

  » Wednesday, Sept. 14, 6:45pm, Markham Place Back-to-School Night
(ten minute Referendum Presentation)

  » Thursday, 9/15 - 7:30 PM EFLS meeting Zoom + In Person at Point 
Road (Zoom link will be posted on Website)

  » Saturday, 9/17 - 9AM to 12PM Facilities open house for “tours” at 
both schools.       

MORE INFORMATION F.A.Q.



Q: How can I be further informed about the upcoming Referendum?

A:  Attend one of the following informational sessions planned - 

» Saturday, 9/24 - EFLS cornhole tournament (details to come) 

    » Tuesday, 9/27 - 7 PM PTO meeting (details to come) 

    » Thursday, 9/29 - Point Road Back to School Night -  6:45 start.  
(ten minute Referendum Presentation)

    » Sunday, 10/2 - PTO LS 5K event- morning runs and an after-party tent.   

MORE INFORMATION (CONT’D) F.A.Q.



Presentation available on the
Little Silver Public Schools website

LittleSilverSchools.org/district/
referendum


